From: Hinatgen. Robert J

To: Melo, Jeffrey

Subject: 3910 120005

Date: Friday, November 09, 2012 1:23:36 PM
Jeffrey,

This application includes two previous applications - Tierra Del Sol Solar Farm (3600 12-005) and
Rugged Solar Farm (3300 12-007). | don’t believe we need research packet for those two areas. But
| don’t believe we have a research package for the two additional areas identified — LanWest and
LanEast Solar Farms. If you can do a research package on the parcels for these two areas, | think
that would be helpful. Those APN’sas listed in this application are:

658-090-31, 54, and 55, and

658-120-02 and 03.

Thanks,
Rob

From: Melo, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 8:02 AM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J

Subject:

Hi Robert,
Good morning! | just want to know if you need a research packet for EIR 3910 12005. Thank you!

Thank you,

Jeffrey Melo

Project Planning Support (PPS)
(858) 495-5296
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